Director, 1829, BAL

Court |

Baltimore and Potomac Steam’ Packet Company’s
o office, lower end Spear’s whf R. Ross, agent
» NOoI { Baltimore College, Mulberry, opposite Cathedra]
Baltimore Arcade, Lexington, g side, w of Eutaw
rl and Baltimore Circus, cor of Low and Front, bordering
' on Jones’s Falls, o ¢ ‘
st.dw § Baltimore City Mill, Calvert, & side, ¥ of Franklin
. } Baltimore city and County jail, Mill, x of Madison
s side, | Baltimore watch house, w district, NE cor of Paca
| ;- and Fayette
P Baltimore watch house, centre district, NE cor of
COVC‘ South st and Orange al
0 f h Baltimore city watch house, eastern district, NE cor
tot | Market and Allisanna f p |
nna f p Baltimore Exchange, Gay, w side, extending from
e, E of Second to Water sts.

._ § Baltimore Hospital, Monument st. E of Market
PTOPT!" B Baltimore Fish Inspection Houses, foot of f h & of
the powder magazine |
yette  MBaltimore patent floor cloth manufactory, Denison
de, en- Conain & Co. proprietors, s High, ¥ of E Water.

See advertisement
st Baltimore Infirmary, sw cor Lombard and Green
outh st Baltimore Custom House, Nw cor Gay and Water
Baltimore Second Dispensary, Pratt w of Carolige
Lovely BBaitimore Court House, sw cor of Calvert and Lex-
ington |
st. W of BB, 1timore Equitable Society’s office, Jos. Townsend
treasurer, 18 E Baltimore st
ratoga

baltimore Shot Tower Co’s office, John Franciscus
president, at the Baltimore Shot Tower.

paltimore Gunpowder Factory office, ~ Frederick,
J. J. Jamison.

paltimore Flint Glass Manufactory, w end of Lan-
caster st. ‘

altimore City Cotton Factory, French, C. Crook jr.

altimore Insurance Company’s office, Exch, building

altimore Museum and Gallery of the Fine Arts,

Reubens Peale proprietor, Nw cor of Baltimore
and Calvert. See advertisement
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